
From: Valladolid, Catherine
To: TimothyWilliams@fortmojave.com
Cc: lindaotero@fortmojave.com; shanlewis@fortmojave.com; lukejohnson@fortmojave.com;

kleonard@azstateparks.gov; mwalsh@azstateparks.gov; emily.laird@erm.com; dawn@sunriseconsultation.com;
Yannayon, Laura; Adams, Elizabeth

Subject: Notification of Consultation - Clean Air Act Permit for South Point Energy Center
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:52:00 PM
Attachments: Tribal Consultation 2021-0526.pdf

Chairman Williams:
 
Attached, please find the EPA’s offer of consultation regarding the Clean Air Act permit application
received by EPA Region 9 for the South Point Energy Center.
 
If the Tribe desires to consult, or if you have any questions about this permit action, please contact
me by phone or email by October 25, 2021. Alternatively, you may reply by calling Elizabeth Adams,
Director, Air and Radiation Division, at 415-972-3183 or by email at adams.elizabeth@epa.gov.
 
Thank you,
Catherine
 
---
Catherine Valladolid (she/her/hers)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 9, Air & Radiation Division, Air Permits Section
75 Hawthorne St. (AIR-3-1), San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 947-4103 | valladolid.catherine@epa.gov
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


REGION IX 
75 Hawthorne Street 


San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 
 
 
Timothy Williams 
Chairman 
Fort Mojave Indian Tribe of Arizona, California & Nevada 
500 Merriman Avenue 
Needles, California 92363 
 
Re: Invitation for government-to-government consultation for the EPA’s Clean Air Act permit 
decision for the Thermal Upgrade Project at the South Point Energy Center (Facility ID #21; 
Application #2021-005-TVM) 
 
Dear Chairman Williams: 
 
On July 8, 2021, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9 (EPA) received an application for 
a permit revision under the Clean Air Act (CAA) from South Point Energy Center, LLC, for a project 
located on the trust land of the Fort Mojave Indian Tribe of Arizona, California & Nevada (“Tribe”). 
Specifically, South Point Energy Center, LLC (“Applicant”) is requesting a revision to the PSD permit 
(AZ 98-01) for the South Point Energy Center (“Source”) as well as a modification of the Source’s CAA 
title V permit (FM-ROP 16-01). 
 
The Source is located at 3779 Courtwright Road, Mohave Valley, Arizona, and is currently subject to 
EPA Permit Nos. AZ 98-01 (PSD permit) and FM-ROP 16-01 (title V permit). The Applicant has 
proposed to: (1) upgrade emissions units in the facility and update the corresponding permit conditions; 
(2) remove an annual operational limit and short-term emissions limits without increasing existing 
annual emissions limitations; (3) remove a monitoring requirement for ammonia; and (4) make minor 
revisions for added clarity. More information about this action and the permit program can be found at 
https://www.epa.gov/caa-permitting/tribal-new-source-review-actions-epas-pacific-southwest-region-9. 
 
In late July 2021, we reached out to the Tribe’s AhaMakav Cultural Society to discuss potential impacts 
of the proposed thermal upgrade project at the Source and the requested permit revision under Section 
106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (NHPA). On August 17, 2021, the EPA received a 
request from Director Linda Otero of the AhaMakav Cultural Society for formal government-to-
government consultation for this permitting action pursuant to both Executive Order 13175 (EO 13175) 
and the NHPA. Please note that we will follow up directly with the AhaMakav Cultural Society for 
further discussions regarding cultural resources and NHPA compliance.  
 
The EPA is willing and ready to fulfill our obligations for formal consultation with the Tribe under EO 
13175. We are offering consultation with the Tribe as part of our process for taking action on this 
application, consistent with the EPA Policy on Consultation and Coordination with Indian Tribe 
(www.epa.gov/tribal/epa-policy-consultation-and-coordination-indian-tribes). EPA invites you and your 
designated consultation representative(s) to participate in this process. The EPA’s goal is to ensure that 
you have an opportunity to provide tribal input for this permit action. We note that the applicant has 
requested final action for the PSD permit revision and title V permit modification by spring of 2022. We 
are still reviewing the application but note that it is possible that the request for modifications to the title 
V permit may be processed by the EPA separately at a later date. Should this occur, we will offer the 
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Tribe the opportunity to consult with the EPA on the requested title V permit modification action 
separately. We intend to keep the Tribe’s environmental manager or other relevant tribal staff informed 
of our progress during the permit decision making process.  


Given the Tribe’s historic and continuing interest in Mojave ancestral homelands, we appreciate any 
input you may have on the requested permit revisions. The EPA would also like to offer an informal 
meeting with the Tribe’s designated representative(s) prior to initiating formal government-to-
government consultation to discuss the Tribe’s requested approach to formal consultation under EO 
13175, and how it would differ from the NHPA consultation process. We are available to meet with you 
and your staff to present an overview of the project under consideration and answer any questions you 
may have. 


Please contact Catherine Valladolid of my staff at 415-947-4103 or valladolid.catherine@epa.gov if you 
have any questions regarding the EPA’s consultation process or timeline. Alternatively, you may reply 
by calling me at 415-297-4308 or emailing me at adams.elizabeth@epa.gov. We look forward to 
working with the Tribe as we move forward with our review of the requested revisions of the South 
Point Energy Center permits. 


Sincerely, 


Elizabeth J. Adams 
Director, Air and Radiation Division 


cc: Linda Otero, Director, AhaMakav Cultural Society (via email) 
Shan Lewis, Vice Chairman, Fort Mojave Indian Tribe (via email) 
Luke Johnson, Environmental Director (via email) 
Kathryn Leonard, Arizona State Historic Preservation Officer (via email) 
Mary-Ellen Walsh, Arizona State Cultural Resources Compliance Manager (via email) 
Emily Tucker-Laird, Senior Architectural Historian/Archeologist (via email) 
Dawn Hubbs, Consultant, Fort Mojave Indian Tribe (via email) 
Laura Yannayon, Air Permits Manager, EPA (via email) 
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